
State of Florida 

FILED 12/5/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 15346-2025 
FPSO - COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 5, 2025 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Clayton K. Lewis, Utilities System/Engineering Specialist, Division of 
Engineering 

RE: Docket No. 20250103-WS - Application for amendment of Certificate Nos. 681-W 
and 581-S to add and delete territory in Sumter County, by Middleton Utility 
Company, LLC. 

Please place the attached December 3, 2025, email correspondence to Middleton Utility 
Company, LLC, stating its application deficiencies have been resolved, in the above-referenced 
docket file. 

CL/da 

Attachment 



From: Clavton Lewis 
To: "mfriedman@deanmead.com" 

Cc: Lee Smith 

Subject: Docket No. 20250103 - Middleton Utility Company, LLC. 

Date: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 2:50:10 PM 

Mr. Friedman, 

Staff has reviewed Middleton's October 8, 2025, response to staff deficiency 
letter. 
The information provided has cured the deficiencies in the application and the 
legal description of the service territory has been verified. 
Staff will move forward with processing the docket. 

Please contact me, should you have any questions. 

Clayton K. Lewis 
Division cf Engineering 

Florida Public Service Commission 

850 413-6578 


